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FW: Idaho - Receipt

From Katina House <ap@weiser-brown.com>

Date Mon 9/29/2025 8:34 AM

To  Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>

Cc Richard Brown <richard@weiserbrown.email>; Royce Dixon <land@weiser-brown.com>

[l]J 1 attachment (52 KB)

receipt_header_your.jpg;

Here is the receipt.
Katina

Katina House

Accounts Payable/Accounts Receivable/ Joint Interest Billing
Snake River Oil and Gas/Northwest Gas Processing

P.O. Box 500

Magnolia, AR 71754-0500

870-234-3080 Snake River Oil and Gas

870-234-3839 (Fax)

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is protected by law as privileged
and confidential, and is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or retention of this e-mail or the
information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail, and permanently delete this e-mail from your
computer system.

From: Idaho <NoReplyOTC@finit.tylertech.com>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Katina House <ap@weiser-brown.com>
Subject: Idaho - Receipt

IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS Vi eeR4TIC

PURCHASE RECEIPT
Department of Lands



300 North 6th Street, Suite 103
Boise ID 83702

(208)334-0200

OTC Local Ref ID: 139604894
9/29/2025 09:32 AM

Your credit card or bank statement will show a charge from Idaho.gov.

Status: APPROVED
Customer Name: Snake River Oil & Gas, LLC
Account Number: ***x9652
Routing Number: 082901635
Items Quantity TPE Order ID Total Amount
Payments 1 73583366 $1,300.00

Customer Name: Snake River Oil & Gas, LLC
Instrument Number: CC-2025-OGR-01-005

Payment Type (Rent/Use/Permit Fees, Timber Sale, Fire, Bond, Other): APPLICATION
FEE

Description: INTEGRATION ORDER

Total remitted to the Department of Lands $1,300.00
Tyler Technologies Fee 1 73583366 $1.00
Total Amount Charged $1,301.00

I authorize "ID.gov" to electronically debit my account.

To offer the convenience of an electronic payment, a service fee has been added to your transaction.
This fee goes to our third-party provider, Tyler Technologies. The Agency does not keep any portion
of this fee.

Customer Copy ***WARNING: This email originated outside of the Weiser-Brown Operating Company email
system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and you are expecting the
message. ***

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain information that is protected by law as privileged
and confidential, and is transmitted for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or retention of this e-
mail or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by telephone or reply e-mail, and permanently delete this e-mail
from your computer system.



